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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 10:06 AM
To: Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat; assignments; SUR
Cc: Edwin Alegre (Eurokars); Jerome Tan ZL; Eric Paul Glorioso; Vion Lim LS; Jobi Thomas; Joseph Tee YS; Robyn Chin ZS; ESPL Claims Admin
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207178/SNQ2264L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SNV163G

[Internal] 

 
Dear LKK, 
  
Please survey vehicle. 
Thank you 
  

Phoebe Xie 

Assistant Manager, Claims Department 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

  
From: Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) <edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS <vion.lim.ls@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas 
<jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>; Robyn Chin ZS <robyn.chin.zs@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207178/SNQ2264L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SNV163G 
  

  

Dear Officer, 
 
We would like to engage with Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK). 
  
Thank You. 
  
Best Regards, 

 
 

Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat (Mr) 
Claim Advisor | Body & Paint 
  

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042 
Office Tel. +65 8820 8623 
faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg 
  

                 
  
The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then 
delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, <Business Entity> and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its 
express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 
  

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: 23 December 2024 1:43 PM 
To: phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) <edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207178/SNQ2264L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SNV163G 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


